
y .v 7 3 ;.t 7 , ; .1 - ;, s n , c. , ,. . . . - ... ai-w- vm .

.

.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company " h e 5.: e P :9 NW 1 U- i 40: , M F mer
~:n Fr :,::c. : 14105 %m ce Prmcem r

" n.me **. - hD9f 3! f/?n336i

}'Q :q. gj,1{{ w m.er 6ma:f-
,

- -< -

10hT3*. 7 ..IbdIII
* ? $ Y''. .: :::
I p t. ', - M -n ,

February 29,1996

PG&E Letter No. DCL-96-054

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2
Chance 7 to Revision 18 of the Physical Security Plan and Chance 1 to Revision
3 of the Safeauards Continaency Plan

Dear Commissioners and Staff:

Pursuant to 10 CFR 73.55(c)(9)(ii), PG&E is submitting Change 7 to Revision 18
of the Physical Security Plan (PSP) and Change 1 to Revision 3 of the
Safeguards Contingency Plan (SCP) in accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(p). The
changes address implementation and installation of a vehicle barrier system for
Diablo Canyon Power Plant (DCPP).

PG&E submitted a summary description of the proposed vehicle control
measures per 10 CFR 73.55(c)(9)(i) (Re: DCL-95-046, dated February 28,
1995).

Enclosure 1 proposes revisions to the PSP that clarify PG&E's commitment to
meet 10 CFR 73.55(c)(8). A new Appendix "l" has been added to provide
details of the vehicle barrier system.

Enclosure 2 includes the pages of the PSP incorporating the changes identified
in Enclosure 1. Changes are indicated by side bars in the left margin.

Enclosure 3 identifies and describes changes to the SCP on the same topic.
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Enclosure 4 includes the pages of the PSP incorporating the changes identified
in Enclosure 3. Changes are indicated by side bars in the right margin. |

Enclosure 5 is a sketch of the type and placement of vehicle control measures at
DCPP,

Should you require further information or clarification, please contact Ron )
Todaro, Security Director, at (805) 545-4309.

Sincerely,

f ,

iw.~n
Greg6ry M. Rueger

cc: L. J. Callan (2 copies)
Ronald G. Todaro
Michael D. Tschiltz (w/o enclosures)
CCC/RMS
Document Control Desk (3 copies)
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